Sameer Khaleequzzaman

Assistant Manager Prospects & ER

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0512306496

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sameer Khaleequzzaman is working as Assistant Manager Prospects & ER in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sameer Khaleequzzaman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in International Business And Marketing	2012 - 2015
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
B.Sc (Hon) in Economics And Finance	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Assistant Manager Prospects & ER	2020- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Prospects & ER	2019 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Prospects	2017 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Executive Prospects	2016 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
Awards	

Awards